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February 26, 2024 

 

 

Dr. Charity Kurz 

Counseling Programs 

Walsh University 

2020 East Maple Street 

North Canton, Ohio 44720 
 

 

Dear Dr. Kurz: 

 

I am writing regarding the accreditation status of your program’s CACREP-accredited Clinical Mental 

Health Counseling and School Counseling specialty areas.    

 

Because the counseling specialty areas remain in the review process for reaffirmation of accreditation, 

the CACREP Board has approved an additional no-penalty extension of accredited status of up to 12 

months. The new accreditation expiration date is March 31, 2025. The end date for the next 

accreditation cycle, if granted, would be determined based on the date of the CACREP Board of 

Directors’ meeting at which accreditation decisions for your program are made.  

 

For questions about the overall accreditation review process, please contact CACREP staff member 

Rhesa Riley (rriley@cacrep.org; 703 535 5990). If you have questions about site visit logistics, please 

contact CACREP’s Site Visit Coordinator, Shantae Watkins (swatkins@cacrep.org; 703 535 5990).  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Robert Urofsky, Ph.D. 

Vice President of Accreditation and Training  
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